

Mai Vang

From: Jack Toeller
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 12:49 PM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Mitchell Imbertson
Subject: RE: 1355 Eustis
Attachments: IMG_0554.JPG; IMG_0555.JPG; IMG_0556.JPG; IMG_0557.JPG; IMG_0558.JPG; IMG_0559.JPG; IMG_0560.JPG

Team

Met Mngt at the unit and was quite surprised to see the amount of effort put into reducing the amount of item in the unit. Based on what I saw today, I would say he reduced more than the required 25%.

Jack

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:58 AM
To: Jack Toeller <Jack.Toeller@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Mitchell Imbertson <mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1355 Eustis

Any update yet?

Mai Vang

Pronouns: She/Her
City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings
15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall
Saint Paul, MN 55102
M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563
Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA













